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From: Huma Abedin 

Sent: 1/28/2011 2:28:47 AM +00:00 

To: H <HDR22@clintonemail.com> 

Subject: Re: Announcement 

No but its great. 
Alyssa got every single one of her people (includin g herself) huge promotions, Good for her! 

••••• Original Message ••••• 
From: H 
To: Huma Abedin 
Sent: Thu Jan 27 21:21:21 2011 
Subject: Fw: Announcement 

Did you see this? 

••••• Original Message ••••• 
From: Mills, Cheryl D <MillsCD@state,gov> 
To: H 
Sent: Thu Jan 27 20:57:32 2011 
Subject: FW: Announcement 

From: Hyde, Dana 
Sent: Thursday, January 27, 2011 7:46 PM 
To: Mills, Cheryl D; Nides, Thomas R 

[RELEASE IN PART BSj 
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Subject: FW: Announcement 

From: Daley, William 
Sent: Thursday, January 27, 2011 3:54 PM 
To: DL·EOp·ALL 
Subject: Announcement 

Below are the names and titles of those assuming new roles: 

Ron Bloom, Assistant to the President for Manufacturing Policy (National Economic Council) 

Jay Carney, Assistant to the President and Press Secretary 

Stephanie Cutter, Assistant to the President and Deputy Senior Advisor 

Nancy·Ann DeParle, Assistant to the President and Deputy Chief of Staff for Policy 

David Lane, Assistant to the President and Counselor to the Chief of Staff 

UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F·2016·07895 Doc No. C06135627 Date: 11/03/2017 

85 



UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F·2016·07895 Doc No. C06135627 Date: 11/03/2017 

Alyssa Mastromonaco, Assistant to the President and Deputy Chief of Staff for Operations 

Rob Nabors, Assistant to the President and Director of Legislative Affairs 

Emmett Beliveau, Deputy Assistant to the President and Chief of Staff to the Chief of Staff 

Jon Carson, Deputy Assistant to the President and Director of the Office of Public Engagement 

Danielle Crutchfield, Deputy Assistant to the President and Director of Scheduling and Advance 

David Cusack, Deputy Assistant to the President and Director of Advance 

Mike Strautman is, Deputy Assistant to the President and Counselor for Strategic Engagement to the Senior Advisor 

Jessica Wright, Deputy Assistant to the President and Director of Scheduling 

Brian Deese, Special Assistant to the President and Deputy Director of the National Economic Council 
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·Bill 
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